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[on separate page¨

RELIEF CLAIMED

1 Damages InclXding:

a.         General Damages

a.         Special Damages

c.2. AggraYaWed damages.

d.3. E[emplar\ damages.

2 4 InWeresW on damages and cosWs pXrsXanW Wo secWions 100 and 101 of Whe CiYil ProcedXre  AcW

2005 (NSW)..

3 5 CosWs.

4 6 An\ oWher orders Whis HonoXrable CoXrW deems fiW.

PLEADINGS AND PARTICULARS

1 The PlainWiff brings Whese proceedings againsW Miles KeYin Condon, barrisWer of Whe
SXpreme CoXrW of NSW for breach of legal, sWaWXWor\ obligaWions, inWenWional negligence
and WorW of deceiW perWaining Wo deliberaWe dishonesW and fraXdXlenW
represenWaWions/condXcW in appeal adYice Wo Whe PlainWiff.

2 B. THE PARTIES

B.1. The DefendanW

3 AW all maWerial Wimes Whe DefendanW Zas and is:
a. A sole Wrader Wrading as Miles KeYin Condon ABN 74 565 251 643 and is able Wo be

sXed;
b. A BarrisWer of Whe SXpreme CoXrW of NSW, admiWWed aW Whe bar in 1996; and

c.    A Senior CoXnsel appoinWed in 2012; and

d.c. CondXcWing his legal pracWice as a BarrisWer aW NeZ Chambers locaWed aW LeYels 33
& 34, 126 Phillip SWreeW S\dne\ NSW 2000 AXsWralia.

B.2. The PlainWiff

4 AW all maWerial Wimes, Whe PlainWiff Zas and is:

a. A naWXral person;

b. The DefendanW's clienW in AXgXsW/SepWember 2016 in relaWion Wo Whe appeal adYice
on a jXdgmenW daWed 16 AXgXsW 2016 made b\ MagisWraWe Sharon Claire FreXnd
in Whe NSW local coXrW proceedings, Credit Corp Services Pt\ Limited (CCS) v
Marie Jossane Odtojan (Case No. 2014/00219407), (CCS_LCProceedings).
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C. RELEVANT BACKGROUND

C.1   The Local CoXrW Proceedings (CCS_LCProceedings).

5.       The PlainWiff Zas a liWiganW in person and self-represenWed in Whe coXrW proceedings againsW

CCS from Whe commencemenW of Whe case in 2014 Wo 22 FebrXar\ 2016.

6.        CCS made a claim againsW Whe PlainWiff pXrsXanW Wo an alleged CrediW Card ConWracW

(³CrediW ConWracW´) Zhere conWracWXal inWeresW, fees and charges and insXrance are claimed

Wo be pXrsXanW Wo a CrediW ConWracW.

Particulars

Â.  Paragraph Ä of the CCS Statement of Claim dated ÃÆ July ÃÁÂÅ (SOC) and Amended Statement of

Claim dated È January ÃÁÂÆ (ASOC) provide the following:

a� � Â� O[ ]g ab]kj ÀÅ Febgkags Á¿¿Å jhe defe[da[j e[jeged i[j] a cgedij cagd aggeeme[j�

aggeeme[j [kmbeg ÃÄÅÃÇÄÁÁ¿¿ÈÁ¿ÂÅÇ ¥�jhe c][jgacj�¦ qijh Sj Ge]gge Ba[k ��

b. Paragraphs Ä, Å, Æ and É out of Ê paragraphs in the ASOC pleaded that the amount claimed

and interest rates were pursuant to an alleged Credit Card Contract.

Ã.  At all material times CCS was aware of the issue raised of the Plaintiff’s dispute of the existence of

the alleged credit contract and denial of entering into the alleged contract.

Ä.   CCS had failed and continues to fail in its compliance with requests for particulars dated

Æ/ÂÂ/ÃÁÂÅ, Notices to produce dated ÂÁ February ÃÁÂÆ (NTPÂ), ÂÈ December ÃÁÂÆ (NTPÃ), ÂÃ

March ÃÁÂÇ (NTPÄ) and court orders dated È January ÃÁÂÆ, ÃÈ October ÃÁÂÆ and ÂÈ December

ÃÁÂÆ in the provision of its alleged credit contract including insurance contract and power of

attorney/authorities among other material documents.

7.      The PlainWiff had reWained Whe folloZing legal represenWaWiYes in Whe CCS_LCProceedings:

a. On 23 FebrXar\ 2016,Mr Nicolas Ford, BarrisWer of EdmXnd barWon Chambers; and

b. On 12 JXl\ 2016, Mr Thomas Gl\nn of Gl\nns LaZ\ers Xpon Whe insWance of Mr Ford.

8.      AW all maWerial Wimes, Mr Ford and Mr Gl\nn Zere aZare of Whe folloZing:

a. The PlainWiff's dispXWe of Whe e[isWence of Whe alleged crediW conWracW;

b. The denial of enWering Whe alleged crediW conWracW; and

c. The mXlWiple reqXesWs for parWicXlars, noWices, and coXrW orders Wo CCS for Whe proYision

of iWs alleged crediW conWacW amongsW oWher maWerial docXmenWs and Whe failXre of CCS

and iWs laZ\ers in compl\ing ZiWh Whe said noWice and orders Wo daWe.

9.      The final hearing Zas held on 18 and 19 JXl\ 2016 before MagisWraWe Sharon Claire FreXnd

aW S\dne\ DoZning CenWre Local CoXrW.

10.     On 16 AXgXsW 2016 Whe JXdgmenW Zas handed doZn.
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C.2. PlainWiff¶s discoYer\ afWer Whe jXdgmenW.

11.      On or aboXW JXl\ 2017, afWer Whe jXdgemenW Zas made and CCS_LCProceedings

conclXded, Whe PlainWiff discoYered, Xpon inspecWing Whe coXrW files, fabricaWed coXrW

docXmenWs WhaW Zere presenWed and relied Xpon b\ Mr Ford, Mr Gl\nn, CCS and iWs legal

represenWaWiYes Wo fraXdXlenWl\ creaWe false maWerial facWs aW Whe final hearing ZiWh inWenW Wo

omiW and circXmYenW Whe maWerial facWs and cenWral issXe of Whe CrediW ConWracW and

applicable CrediW LaZs.

12.     Since JXl\ 2017 Whe PlainWiff XnderWook e[WensiYe reYieZ of YolXminoXs docXmenWs Zhere

Whe PlainWiff discoYered Whe premediWaWed and concerWed efforW b\ Mr Ford and Mr Gl\nn

conspiring ZiWh CCS and iWs legal represenWaWiYes Wo defraXd Whe PlainWiff aW Whe final

hearing, Wo condXcW a Wrial b\ ambXsh on Whe PlainWiff ZiWh inWenW Wo eliminaWe Whe cenWral

issXe of Whe alleged CrediW ConWracW, perYerWing Whe adminisWraWion and Whe coXrse of jXsWice

in order Wo obWain an illegal jXdgmenW and cosWs order againsW Whe PlainWiff.

13.     The PlainWiff discoYered WhaW aW Whe final hearing, Where Zas no CrediW ConWracW prodXced in

eYidence, Whe maWerial issXe of an alleged CrediW ConWracW and breaches of CrediW LaZs

Zere neYer YenWilaWed nor deWermined b\ Whe coXrW.

Particulars

Â.  Court transcripts dated ÂÉ and ÂÊ July ÃÁÂÇ, ÂÇ and ÃÊ August ÃÁÂÇ.

Ã.   At all material times Mr Ford made deliberate false representations before the court that contract

documents were not provided until ÂÃ January ÃÁÂÆ which he was aware was untrue (Transcript

ÂÉ July ÃÁÂÇ: Para ÆÁ Page ÅÂ, Transcript ÂÊ July ÃÁÂÇ: Para ÂÁ Page ÂÆÅ  and Transcript ÃÊ August

ÃÁÂÇ: Para ÅÆ page Æ, Para ÆÁ page Æ and para Æ page Ç).

Ä.  Mr Glynn and Mr Ford engaged in fabricating court documents to be submitted to the court

without the Plaintiff°s knowledge, such as the ‘Statement of Agreed Facts and Issues’ signed by

the Mr Glynn and Mr Ammer of Piper Alderman on ÂÉ/È/ÃÁÂÇ (“SAFI_ÁÃ”), submitted on the first

day of court on ÂÉ July ÃÁÂÇ providing false material facts and omitting the material facts and

central issue of the Credit Contract and applicable credit laws which must be satisfied for a party

to pursue any claim under a regulated contract, credit contract.

Æ.   Mr Glynn intentionally misled the Plaintiff that the draft Statement of Agreed Facts and Issues

with further amendments as instructed by the Plaintiff in email correspondences dated ÂÄ and ÂÅ

July ÃÁÂÇ would be submitted to the court.

Ç.   The Plaintiff discovered that Mr Ford and Mr Glynn had conspired with CCS and its legal

representatives and premeditated to mislead the court in the final hearing about the real issues to

be determined and engaged in the following:

a.   A trial by Ambush;

b.  Fabricating court documents;

c.   Tampering with evidence;

d.  Omitting and circumventing applicable credit laws.
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È. Particulars of the applicable Legislation:

a. Sections Å, Æ, ÂÅ, ÂÇ, ÂÈ, ÃÁ, ÉÉ(Â), ÂÉÆ of the Naji][al Cgedij C]de (“NCC�) which is Schedule Â

of the Naji][al C][hkmeg Cgedij Pg]jecji][ Acj ÃÁÁÊ (“NCCPA�).

b. The alleged Credit Contract must be in writing pursuant to section ÂÅ of the NCC and must

contain specific particulars pursuant to section ÂÈ of the NCC�

c. Penalties for commencing proceedings without a credit contract default, s ÉÉ NCC, and

non-provision of the contract upon written request, s ÂÉÆ NCC.

d. Naji][al C][hkmeg Cgedij Pg]jecji][ ¥Tga[hiji][al a[d C][hefke[jial Pg]pihi][h¦ Acj Á¿¿È

¥�Tga[hiji][al Acj�¦ � Schedkle À: Section Ä(Ã) The NCC applies in relation to a ‘carried over

instrument’ which is defined in the Part Ã Dictionary of the Tga[hiji][al Acj as a contract or

other instrument that was made before commencement; and was in force immediately before

commencement; and the previous Credit Code of a referring State or a Territory applied to

immediately before commencement;

e. Section ÂÃDL of jhe ASIC Acj - Unsolicited credit cards and debit cards with an applicable

offence described in section ÂÃGB;

f. Section ÂÃDM of jhe ASIC Acj - Assertion of right to payment for unsolicited credit financial

services with an applicable offence described in section ÂÃGB;

g. Section ÂÃDB jhe ASIC Acj - False or misleading representations with an applicable offence

described in section ÂÃGB.

(Collectively referred to as the “Credit Laws”).

C.31. Prior Wo engaging Whe DefendanW.

145 The PlainWiff did noW seek for Whe serYices of Whe DefendanW.

156 On 17 AXgXsW 2016, BarrisWer, Mr Nicolas Ford of EdmXnd BarWon Chambers, Zho Zas

acWing for Whe PlainWiff since 23 FebrXar\ 2016 in Whe Credit Corp Services Pt\ Limited v

Marie Jossane Odtojan (Case No. 2014/00219407) (³CCSS_LCProceedings´) and had

insisWed for Whe PlainWiff Wo engage a senior coXnsel on Whe maWWer and recommended Whe

DefendanW, effecWiYel\ sWaWing WhaW he had releYanW legal skills for an appeal in a crediW

relaWed maWWers.

16.6 On or aboXW 19 AXgXsW 2016, Mr Ford represenWed Wo Whe PlainWiff WhaW he had spoken Wo

Whe DefendanW regarding accepWing Whe brief Wo adYise on Whe prospecW of an appeal.

7. On 16 AXgXsW 2016, Whe PlainWiff aWWended Local CoXrW ZiWh her ZiWness and receiYed Whe jXdgmenW.

8. On 17 AXgXsW 2016, Mr Ford conWacWed Whe PlainWiff Yia phone and recommended WhaW Whe PlainWiff engage
Whe DefendanW, Mr Miles Condon, from NeZ Chambers Wo proYide an appeal adYice for Whe maWWer.

Particulars

Â. Mr Ford represented to the Plaintiff on the phone that he and the Defendant recently ran an appeal from

the Local court to the Supreme Court before the single judge and that they won the appeal and costs and

had our costs paid.

Ã. Mr Ford represented to the Plaintiff that he will find out what the Defendant’s estimate of fees

would be.

Â.Ä On ÂÈ August ÃÁÂÇ Mr Ford represented to the Plaintiff that he will give the Plaintiff plenty of

time to make a decision within ÃÉ days and that the Defendant will draft a notice of appeal

within a couple of days.
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Ã.Å Mr Ford requested that the Plaintiff provide the Defendant with Mr Ford’s folders for matter as

Mr Ford returned them to the Plaintiff at the end of the hearing on ÂÊ July ÃÁÂÇ.

Ä.Æ On ÃÄ August ÃÁÂÇ, the Plaintiff notified the instructing solicitor on the matter, Mr Thomas

Glynn, who was engaged in the matter from ÂÃ July ÃÁÂÇ, and Mr Ford of the intention to

appeal the judgment upon receiving the judgment on ÂÇ August ÃÁÂÇ.

C.24. Gross Dela\ ZiWh organising a meeWing for Whe appeal and InWenWionall\ NegligenW Appeal
AdYice.

17. On 16 AXgXsW 2016, afWer receiYing Whe jXdgmenW in CCS_LCProceedings, Whe PlainWiff

prompWl\ noWified Mr Ford and Mr Gl\nn of Whe inWenWion Wo appeal Whe jXdgmenW and soXghW

prompW appeal adYice.

18. On 17 AXgXsW 2016 Mr Ford called Whe PlainWiff and effecWiYel\ made Whe folloZing
represenWaWions:

a. ThaW Whe PlainWiff shoXld obWain an appeal adYice from a senior coXnsel, Whe
DefendanW.

b. ThaW Where ZoXld be plenW\ of Wime Wo make an appeal ZiWhin 28 da\s and WhaW he
ZoXld conWacW Whe DefendanW  and a noWice of appeal Zill be drafWed.

19.8 On 29 AXgXsW 2016, as per Whe direcWion and insisWence of Mr Ford, Whe PlainWiff
Wransferred $6,000.00 inWo Whe accoXnW Zhich Mr Gl\nn presenWed as Gl\nns LaZ\ers
TrXsW AccoXnW, for appeal adYice from Whe DefendanW.

20.9 The appeal adYice meeWing Zas organised b\ Whe DefendanW on 12 SepWember 2016, a
da\ before Whe e[pir\ of Whe 28 da\ Wimeframe for Whe PlainWiff Wo file an appeal.

21.          The DefendanW failed Wo proYide compeWenW, professional and Wimel\ appeal adYice

dela\ing proYision of a ZriWWen adYice XnWil 6:35 pm on 12 SepWember 2016, being 27-Wh

da\ of 28-Wh da\ Wimeframe Wo laXnch an appeal and When proYided fXrWher ZriWWen adYice

aW 2:51 pm on 13 SepWember 2016.

Particulars

Â. On ÄÁ August ÃÁÂÇ, Mr Ford sent an sms to the Plaintiff stating that he sent a brief to the

Defendant.

Ã. From Â September ÃÁÂÇ, the Plaintiff made multiple attempts to follow up with Mr Glynn and

Mr Ford to find out the status of the appeal advice from the Defendant and to obtain a copy of

the brief Mr Ford provided to the Defendant.

Ä. Mr Glynn and Mr Ford ignored the Plaintiff’s and her witness Mr Bryl’s emails and did not

contact the Plaintiff until ÂÂ September ÃÁÂÇ.

Å. Mr Ford organised the meeting with the Defendant on ÂÃ September ÃÁÂÇ, a day before the

expiry of the ÃÉ day timeframe to file an appeal.

Æ. On Sunday ÂÂ September ÃÁÂÇ, via sms, Mr Ford requested that the Plaintiff come for a meeting

with the Defendant at É AM on Monday on ÂÃ September ÃÁÂÇ at the Defendant°s chambers.

Ç. In response to a question about what documents the Plaintiff should bring to a meeting with the

Defendant, Mr Ford stated: ‘bring nothing’.
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C.312 September 2016 - Second Last Da\ of 28 da\ timeframe for Appeal.

22.         From 1 SepWember 2016, Whe PlainWiff made mXlWiple aWWempWs Wo folloZ Xp ZiWh Whe

DefendanW and Mr Ford Wo find oXW Whe sWaWXs of Whe appeal adYice ZiWh Mr Condon.

23.          On SXnda\, 11 SepWember 2016, Mr Ford conWacWed Whe PlainWiff noWif\ing aboXW Whe

meeWing ZiWh Whe DefendanW  Whe folloZing da\ on Monda\ aW 8 AM on 12 SepWember

2016.

24.10 The PlainWiff, Mr ArWem Br\l and Mr Ford aWWended Whe meeWing ZiWh Whe DefendanW aW

NeZ Chambers. Mr Gl\nn failed Wo appear aW Whe MeeWing on 12 SepWember and did noW

noWif\ Whe PlainWiff of Whe reasons for his absence.

25.11.  DXring Whe meeWing on 12 SepWember 2016, Whe folloZing Wranspired:

a. No noWice of appeal Zas drafWed proYided Wo Whe PlainWiff b\ Whe DefendanW as iW Zas
represenWed b\ Mr Ford Wo Whe PlainWiff on 17 AXgXsW 2016 (Paragraph 18).

b. The DefendanW¶s iniWial commenW Zas: The magisWraWe µdid a ver\ good judgment¶, WhaW she
made µthorough factual findings¶ and essenWiall\, WhaW he coXld noW poinW Wo a µfactual error
that is glaringl\ improbable to justif\ appellant intervention¶.

c. The firsW qXesWion Whe DefendanW asked Whe PlainWiff, Zere Zords Wo Whe effecW: µWh\ do \ou
take a different vieZ? Or to put it neutrall\ tell me \our best point in appeal or \our best
points?¶

d. The DefendanW fXrWher asked Whe PlainWiff: Tell me please, Zhat Zas the point or points, the
critical ones, Zhich she fucked up, e[cuse the French, that Zill get a judge in common laZ
interest, What Zill it be?

e. The DefendanW fXrWher sWaWed Wo Whe PlainWiff: I can¶t point to the magistrate misusing her
position, Nick hasn¶t told me, I can¶t see, \ou haven¶t told me of an\thing Zhich is a real
fuck up in terms of the factual findings made b\ the magistrate.

f. The PlainWiff and Mr Br\l soXghW from Whe DefendanW ZhaW Whe MagisWraWe referred Wo as Whe
CrediW ConWracW Zhen Where Zas no ConWracW prodXced in eYidence WhroXghoXW Whe original
coXrW proceedings.

g. The DefendanW asked Mr Ford if Where Zas a signed ConWracW, Wo Zhich Mr Ford effecWiYel\
replied: Offer and pre-contractual documents Zere never provided.

h. The DefendanW onl\ soXghW from Whe PlainWiff her WhoXghWs for groXnds of appeal.

i. ThroXghoXW Whe meeWing, The DefendanW onl\ gaYe opinions XnsXpporWed b\ eYidence or
laZ.

j. The DefendanW did noW refer Wo an\ legal groXnds Wo appeal nor refer Wo an\ eYidence.

k. The DefendanW and Mr Ford neYer referred Whe PlainWiff Wo an\ alleged ConWracW, neYer
sighWed or reYised an\ ConWracW, Werms of an\ ConWracW or an\ conWracW docXmenWs.
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l. The DefendanW:

i.  Was noW aZare of Whe facWs of Whe case inclXding Whe facW WhaW Whe crediW conWracW Zas
neYer prodXced b\ Whe CCS;

ii. Had no folders before him mand did noW refer Wo an\ eYidence;

ii. Did noW haYe an\ brief before him aW Whe meeWing and did noW refer Wo iW WhroXghoXW Whe
meeWing;

iii. Onl\ had reference Wo Whe jXdgmenW daWed 16 AXgXsW 2016 and Wo CCS ZiWness Mr
CarpenWer¶s affidaYiW daWed 24 March 2015 and no reference Wo Whe applicable CrediW
LaZs.

m. The DefendanW onl\ soXghW Wo reYieZ crediW legislaWion Zhen Whe PlainWiff and Mr Br\l
referred Wo Whe CrediW Code and raised Whe maWerial issXe WhaW Where Zas no conWracW
prodXced b\ CCS in Whe proceedings.

n. The DefendanW represenWed WhaW he needed Wo look aW a piece of legislaWion, secWion 12 of
Whe ConsXmer CrediW Code and WhaW ZoXld geW back Wo Whe PlainWiff in Whe coXrse of Whe
morning.

o. The DefendanW soXghW from Whe PlainWiff inappropriaWe and irreleYanW maWWers sXch as
ZheWher she had a WrXsW accoXnW and held WrXsW accoXnW fXnds, ZhaW areas of laZ Whe
PlainWiff pracWiced, asking probing qXesWions aboXW Whe PlainWiff¶s legal profession and laZ
pracWice and noW focXsing on Whe sXbjecW maWWer of Whe appeal adYice - an alleged crediW
card conWracW Zhere Wime Zas of Whe essence Wo proYide appeal adYice.

p. AW aboXW 6:35 PM on 12 SepWember 2016, M\ Gl\nn emailed Whe PlainWiff Whe DefendanW¶s
and Mr Ford¶s appeal adYice.

Particulars

Â. In his email, Mr Glynn’s email dated ÂÃ September ÃÁÂÇ, he stated the following:

i. ‘Nick Ford reported to me on the Senior Counsel’s advice which I copy below to you’.

ii. If you wish to discuss or instigate the Appeal you must do so by tomorrow, as I understand the

time limit to appeal expires tomorrow.

26.12.   Mr Gl\nn¶s email aW 6.35 PM on 12 SepWember 2016 forZarded Whe adYice from Whe
DefendanW and Mr Ford Zhich conWained inWenWionall\ dishonesW represenWaWions ZiWh inWenW
Wo mislead, confXse, disWress and commiW fXrWher improprieWies in appeal adYice and in
appeal coXrW proceedings in Whe eYenW Whe PlainWiff had proceeded ZiWh Whe appeal aW Whe
SXpreme CoXrW.

Particulars

Â. The appeal advice emailed to the Plaintiff on ÂÃ September ÃÁÂÇ provided false material facts and

issues and misleading grounds of appeal, as follows:

a. Stating that �Ehhe[jialls ah jhe Magihjgaje made cgedij bahed fi[di[gh agai[hj Mh Odj]ja[

jhaj jhege qege []j geah][able dg]hdecjh ]f hkccehh qijh gehdecj j] a[s addeal�.

b. Stating that �Cgedij bahed addealh age alqash difficklj a[d ge[egalls ca[[]j dg]pide a bahih

f]g addeal��
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c. That the �Skdgeme c]kgj ih khkalls gelkcja[j j] i[jegpieq i[ c][jgacj gepieq jsde caheh�

d. That �Thege ih a li[e ]f akjh]gijs qhege jhe addellaje c]kgj qill []j i[jegfege qijh cgedij

fi[di[gh a[d i[ jhih dagjicklag cahe jhege qege cgedij bahed fi[di[gh hkdd]gjed bs

d]ckme[jags epide[ce«�

e. Deliberately misleading that the original proceedings were determined on the central

issues and merits of the case.

f. Referring to interest rates where the Defendant, Mr Glynn and Mr Ford were aware there

was no credit contract in evidence and that it was never sighted or no contract terms can

be reviewed.

g. Stating �Thaj jkdgeh d] []j hape j] gipe Reah][h f]g epegs decihi][��

h. Referring to a non-contractual document, that the Plaintiff �b]ge jhe ][kh ]f dg]]f qijh

gehdecj ]f dg]pi[g jhaj a hig[ajkge qah a f]ggegs� hhe did []j dihchagge jhe ][kh�

i. That there is no error of J][eh p Dk[kel. Plaintiff �c]kld hape called SGB Emdl]see j] gipe

epide[ce��

j. The magistrate found against the Plaintiff ‘][ jhe fkehji][h ah j] qhejheg hhe ajje[ded jhe

SGB i[ Feb Á¿¿Å a[d hig[ed jhe declagaji][ d]ckme[j a[d jhehe majjegh ca[[]j be jhe

hkbjecj ]f a gg]k[d ]f addeal� Thegef]ge ]kg c][clkhi][ ih jhaj jhege ih [] geah][able

dg]hdecj ]f hkccehh qijh gehdecj j] a[s dg]d]hed addeal��

k. That the advice was subject to the Defendant checking on one point ‘jhaj ih � i[ jhe epe[j

jhaj ij ih ehjablihhed jhaj jhe SGB bgeached jhe jhe[ Cgedij C]de ¥hkch ah faili[g j] dg]pide

jhe dge�c][jgacj d]ckme[jaji][¦ d]eh hkch a bgeach gehklj i[ jhe debj bei[g

k[e[f]gceable��

l. That epe[ if jhege qah a bgeach ]f jhe Cgedij C]de« jhih bgeach d]eh []j mea[ jhaj jhe

debj ih k[e[f]gceable� jhe SGB c]kld hape hked i[ c]kgj f]g �M][esh Had a[d Receiped � a[d

dleaded a himdle f]gm ]f c][jgacj a[d claimed c]kgj i[jegehj��

m. That �jhe laq cha[ged afjeg jhe alleged c][jgacj i[ jhehe dg]ceedi[gh��

n. ‘We c][figmed ]kg adpice jhaj [] addeal lieh agai[hj jhe fi[di[gh made bs jhe jgial jkdge�’

o. The Defendant, Mr Ford and Mr Glynn in concert falsely referred to a Credit Contract when

they are aware there is no contract in evidence and where they never sighted nor reviewed

any contract in giving the appeal advice to the Plaintiff.

13 September 2016 - Last Da\ of 28 da\ timeframe for Appeal.

27.13.     On Whe lasW da\ Wo file an appeal ZiWhin Whe 28 da\ Wimeframe, Whe DefendanW, Mr Ford

and Whe Mr Gl\nn senW YarioXs emails Wo Whe PlainWiff ZiWh inWenW Wo mislead, confXse and

disWress Whe PlainWiff and depriYe Whe PlainWiff of an\ reasonable Wime Wo reYieZ and

assess Whe PlainWiff¶s posiWion in regards Wo Whe appeal adYice.

28.14.     AW 2.51PM on 13 SepWember 2016 Mr Ford emailed Whe PlainWiff and Mr Gl\nn a

MemorandXm of AdYice daWed 13 SepWember 2016 recording Whe names of Whe

DefendanW and of Mr Ford on Whe appeal adYice.

29.15.    The MemorandXm of AdYice daWed 13 SepWember 2016 proYided inWenWionall\ false

maWerial facWs and issXes for groXnds of appeal ZiWh inWenW Wo mislead Whe PlainWiff and

preYenW her from discoYering Whe maWerial facWs and issXes and preYenW her from

appealing Whe jXdgmenW, as folloZs:
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a.q. Rel\ing on a false maWerial facW of a µLetter of Offer¶ Zhich Whe DefendanW, Mr Ford and Mr

Gl\nn Zere aZare did noW e[isW and Zas neYer proYided in eYidence.

b.r. OmiWWed Mr Ford¶s represenWaWions aW Whe meeWing on 12 SepWember 2016 WhaW CCS neYer
prodXced iWs alleged CrediW Card ConWracW and an\ pre-conWracWXal sWaWemenWs WhroXghoXW Whe
coXrW proceedings.

c.s. VagXel\ sWaWed WhaW e[hibiW 3 Zas correcWl\ admiWWed in eYidence. The adYice does specif\ Whe
docXmenWs and Zas neYer discXssed aW Whe meeaWing.

d. E[hibiW 3 Zas is falsel\ represenWed in Whe appeal adYice as a maWerial docXmenW. Upon
inspecWion of Whe eYidence in 2017, Whe PlainWiff discoYered WhaW e[hibiW 3 Zas Whe affidaYiW of
TreYor BoZen Zhich does noW proYide maWerial conWracW docXmenW of a LeWWer of Offer or an\
crediW conWracW Werms.

e.W. Referred Wo Whe MagisWraWe¶s making no findings WhaW µdocuments Zere signed as required b\
section 12 of the Credit Code¶ Wo be maWerial in making an appeal Zhen Whe DefendanW, Mr
Ford and Mr Gl\nn Zere aZare Where Zas no CrediW ConWracW proYided in eYidence.

f.X. InWenWionall\ omiWWed Whe maWerial facW and issXe of Whe e[isWence of Whe alleged CrediW
ConWracW and Whe issXe WhaW Where Zas no CrediW ConWracW in eYidence.

g.Y. The appeal adYice inWenWionall\ direcWed Whe PlainWiff Wo plead Whe false maWerial facWs and
issXes in Whe SXmmons for Appeal as folloZsing:

That the learned magistrate erred in concluding that the debt Zas unenforceable, in the
absence of an\ evidence that the credit contract Zas signed b\ the defendant and that the
plaintiff has complied Zith section 12 of the Consumer Credit Code Zith the result that the
contract Zas unenforceable.

h.Z. AW 3:17 PM on 13 SepWember 2016, Mr Ford emailed Whe PlainWiff giYing adYice of ZhaW is Wo
be recorded on Whe SXmmons for appeal. The DefendanW, Mr Ford, and Mr Gl\nn did noW
drafW an\ coXrW docXmenWs and adYised Whe folloZing Wo Whe PlainWiff:

Orders sought in the summons Zill be as folloZs (Just cop\ and paste this into the
summons):

1. Appeal alloZed.

2. Set aside the decision of Magistrate S Freund made 16 August 2016

3. Dismiss the Amended Statement of Claim.

4. The Defendant (Plaintiff beloZ) to pa\ the Plaintiff¶s costs of this Appeal and in the Local
Court.

i.h AW 3:27 PM on 13 SepWember 2016, Mr Ford emailed Mr Gl\nn cop\ing Whe PlainWiff sWaWing
Whe folloZing:

Tom,

I have advised Marie tha if she intends to appeal, despite our advice, that there is no
procedure for Notice of Intention to Appeal. This applies onl\ to an appeal to the Court
of Appeal under Part 51 of the UCPR.
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Her appeal is under Part 50 of the UCPR and there is no procedure for Notice of
Intention.

Therefore if she intends to appeal, despite our advice, then she must lodge a Summons
under part 50 UCPR toda\.

Particulars

Â. At about É.ÁÁ AM on ÂÃ September ÃÁÂÇ, The Plaintiff attended the Defendant’s chambers at

New Chambers with her witness Mr Artem Bryl. Mr Ford was present at the meeting.

Ã. Mr Glynn did not attend on ÂÃ September ÃÁÂÇ and failed to notify the Plaintiff that he would not

be attending the meeting.

Ä. At the meeting on ÂÃ September ÃÁÂÇ with the Defendant, Mr Ford stated that CCS never

produced its alleged Credit Card Contract and any pre-contractual statement throughout the court

proceedings.

Å. At all material times before the Plaintiff and the Plaintiff’s witness, Mr Glynn and Mr Ford would

agree that no credit contract or any pre-contractual documents were provided, but before the

court and in court documents submitted to the court, unknown to the Plaintiff, Mr Glynn and Mr

Ford made consistent fraudulent statements effectively stating that ‘contract documents were not

received until ÂÃ January ÃÁÂÆ’.

30.16. The DefendanW, Mr Ford and Mr Gl\nn had conspired Wo proYide ZilfXl false

represenWaWions of maWerial facWs and issXes in appeal adYice and Whe groXnds for appeal,

premediWaWing Wo caXse Whe PlainWiff Wo sXffer loss and damages.

31.17. The DefendanW ZiWh Mr Ford and Mr Gl\nn caXsed serioXs deliberaWe dela\ Wo proYide

appeal adYice Zhen Whe PlainWiff had giYen noWice regarding appeal adYice Wo Mr Gl\nn

and Mr Ford on 17 AXgXsW 2016 and had prompWl\ deposiWed WrXsW fXnds inWo Mr Gl\nn's

WrXsW accoXnW on 29 AXgXsW 2016 Zhere Whe\ Zere aZare appeal adYice Zas Wime of Whe

essence.

32.18. The adYice Zas made ZiWh inWenW Wo commiW fXrWher acWs of fraXd againsW Whe PlainWiff in Whe

appeal proceedings Zhere false maWerial facWs and issXes in Whe appeal adYice daWed 12

and 13 SepWember 2016 falsel\ referred Wo a CrediW ConWracW Zhere Whe DefendanW, Mr

Ford and  Mr Gl\nn kneZ no conWracW Zas eYer proYided and Whe\ did noW sighW nor reYieZ

an\ ConWracW in making Whe appeal adYice Whe\ proYided Wo Whe PlainWiff.

33.19. The DefendanW, Mr Ford and Mr Gl\nn had inWended Wo haYe carriage oYer Whe PlainWiff's

appeal coXrW proceedings, proYiding an esWimaWed cosW of appro[ $70,000 based on Wheir

fraXdXlenW adYice, Zhere Whe\ had inWenW Wo commiW fXrWher acWs of improprieWies againsW

Whe PlainWiff.

34.      The DefendanW inWenWionall\ proYided false maWerial facWs and issXes referring Wo an

e[isWing Xnsigned crediW conWracW in his appeal adYice ZiWh inWenW Wo mislead Whe PlainWiff

and Whe SXpreme CoXrW of NSW of Whe maWerial facWs and issXes of Whe appeal groXnds
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Zhich he Zas aZare Zere XnWrXe as no sXch crediW conWracW Zas neYer admiWWed in

eYidence or YenWilaWed aW Whe hearing.

35.20. The DefendanW Zas inWenWionall\ negligenW and in breach of his legal obligaWions Wo Whe

PlainWiff as folloZs:

a. Failed Wo proYide compeWenW, professional and Wimel\ appeal adYice.

b. InWenWionall\ dela\ed Whe proYision of adYice XnWil 6:35 PM on 12 SepWember 2016

and XnWil 2:51pm on 13 SepWember 2016, Whe lasW da\ of Whe 28 da\ Wimeframe for Whe

PlainWiff Wo file an appeal.

c. Held Whe meeWing ZiWh Whe PlainWiff on Whe second lasW da\ Wo file an appeal, aW 8:00

AM on 12 SepWember 2016 aW Whe DefendanW¶s office ZiWh Mr Ford.

d. GaYe inWenWionall\ dishonesW and misleading appeal adYice misleading Whe PlainWiff on

Whe groXnds of appeal, ensXring WhaW Whe PlainWiff fails Whe appeal if Whe PlainWiff

DefendanW files an appeal pleading false facWs as per Whe DefendanW¶s appeal adYice.

36. The DefendanW inWenWionall\ gaYe false maWerial groXnd for appeal and relied WhaW a conWracW
e[isWs Zhich he Zas aZare Zas XnWrXe and WhaW a conWracW Zas noW prodXced in eYidence in
original coXrW hearing.

a. µThe Supreme Court is usuall\ reluctant to intervene in Contract RevieZ t\pe cases«¶
(Bullet point 5 in appeal advice dated 12 September 2016).

b. ThaW Whe PlainWiff µcharged about 8% but Zere at laZ entitled to charge a higher amount; if
the case Zas remitted for re-trial the plaintiff ma\ seek the higher contract interest rate¶
(Bullet point 8 in appeal advice dated 12 September 2016).

c. ThaW µin the event that it is established that the SGB breached the then Credit Code
(such as failing to provide the pre-contract documentation) does such a breach result in
the debt being unenforceable?¶ (Bullet point 13 in appeal advice dated 12 September
2016).

d. ThaW SGB could have sued in court for �Mone\s Had and Received µ and pleaded a
simple form of contract and claimed court interest¶. (Bullet point 13 in appeal advice
dated 12 September 2016).

e. µAlthough there Zas a proper basis for the court to infer that the Defendant received the
Letter of Offer and Terms and Conditions and although e[hibit 3 Zas properl\ admitted
into evidence, the magistrate made no finding that the documents Zere signed as
required b\ section 12 of the Credit Code¶  (Paragraph 1 on page 2 in appeal advice
dated 13 September 2016).

f. µThe question become: Zhat are the consequences of the plaintiff¶s failure? Although
there is a penalt\, does this mean the contract is unenforceable?¶ (Paragraph 3 on page
2 in appeal advice dated 13 September 2016).

g. µSection 170 provides: A credit contract« is not illegal, void or unenforceable because of
a contravention of this Code unless this Code contains an e[press provisions to that
effect.¶ (Paragraph 4 on page 2 in appeal advice dated 13 September 2016).
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h. µsection 12 could be construed to mean that a failure to compl\ Zith the terms is a
condition precedent to enforceabilit\.¶ (Paragraph 6 on page 2 in appeal advice dated 13
September 2016).

i.   µWhether a contract is illegal, void or unenforceable depends upon the intention of the
legislature as e[pressed in the statute«¶

j. µThaW Whe SXmmons ZoXld conWain Whe folloZing groXnd of appeal:

That the learned magistrate erred in concluding that the debt Zas enforceable, in the
absence of an\ evidence that the credit contract Zas signed b\ the defendant and that
the plaintiff had complied Zith section 12 of the Consumer Credit Code, Zith the result
that the contract is unenforceable.¶

D.  PlainWiff¶s leWWer Wo DefendanW daWed 31 Ma\ 2017.

37. On 31 Ma\ 2017, Whe PlainWiff proYided a si[Ween page leWWer daWed 31 Ma\ 2017 (³PlainWiff¶s

leWWer´) Wo Whe DefendanW in relaWion Wo his appeal adYice proYided on 12 and 13 SepWember

2016.

38. The PlainWiff¶s leWWer gaYe noWice and raised concerns Wo Whe DefendanW in relaWion Whe appeal

adYice as folloZs:

a. ThaW Whe DefendanW maWeriall\ relied on a crediW conWracW Zhere he Zas aZare Where Zas

no conWracW prodXced in eYidence before on Whe coXrW hearing on 18 and 19 JXl\ and Mr

Ford had confirmed ZiWh him in Whe meeWing on 12 SepWember 2016, effecWiYel\ WhaW a

µcrediW card conWracW Zas noW idenWified and noW admiWWed in eYidence¶; (Paragraph 5 on

page 2);

b. The serioXs dela\ in proYiding appeal adYice Zhere Wime Zas of Whe essence (Page 2

Xnder Whe heading µTime of Whe Essence - Appeal AdYice¶, paragraph  11 on page 10);

c. The represenWaWions Wo Whe PlainWiff aW Whe meeWing on 12 SepWember 2016 (Pages 2 Wo 8

Xnder Whe heading µAppeal AdYice MeeWing 12 SepWember 2016¶);

d. The failXre Wo proYide compeWenW and Wimel\ legal adYice (Pages 8 Wo 16 of PlainWiff's leWWer)

e. NoWice Zas giYen in relaWion Wo Mr Ford and Mr Gl\nn¶s condXcW in Whe final hearing on 18

and 19 JXl\ 2016. The PlainWiff discoYered WhaW Whe maWerial issXes of a crediW card

conWracW Zere noW YenWilaWed and an enWirel\ differenW facWXal maWri[ Zas presenWed Wo Whe

coXrW b\ Mr Ford and Mr Gl\nn (Paragraph 1 on page 8 of Whe PlainWiff's leWWer).

f. Seeking claridicaWion of Whe µserioXs crediW based findings¶ consisWenWl\ and generall\

referred Wo b\ Whe DefendanW in Whe meeWing on 12 SepWember 2016 and in his ZriWWen

appeal adYice on 12 and 13 SepWember 2016.

39. The PlainWiff soXghW Whe folloZing clarificaWion from Whe DefendanW regarding Whe conWracW he

relied Xpon in his appeal adYice daWed 13 SepWember 2016:

a. To clarif\ his conclXsion WhaW Where Zas a µproper basis for the court to infer that the

Defendant received the Letter of Offer and Terms and Conditions¶ Zhen 'The LeWWer of
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Offer¶ Zas neYer menWioned/pXW before Whe coXrW aW Wrial (Paragraph 1(a) on page 12 of Whe

PlainWiff's leWWer).

b. To clarif\ ZhaW µdocXmenWs¶ he referred Wo WhaW Whe ³magistrate made no finding that the

documents Zere signed as required b\ section 12 of the Credit Code´ (Paragraph 1(b) on

page 12 of Whe PlainWiff's leWWer).

c. To clarif\ his conclXsion in Whe adYice ³We do not think that the failure to obtain the

defendant¶s signature Zas fatal to the plaintiff¶s case; in realit\ there Zas no evidence that

section 12 Zas satisfied on the issue´ (Paragraph 2 on page 12 of Whe PlainWiff's leWWer).

d. To clarif\ ZhaW conWracW he referred Wo in Whe adYice, sWaWing Whe qXesWion, µThe question

became: Zhat are the consequences of the plaintiff¶s failure? Although there is a penalt\,

does this mean the contract is unenforceable?¶ (Paragraph 3 on page 12 of Whe PlainWiff's

leWWer).

e. To clarif\ ZhaW µCrediW ConWracW¶ Whe DefendanW refers Wo on page 2 of his adYice appl\ing

secWion 170 of Whe CrediW Code, sWaWing, µA credit contract« is not illegal, void or

unenforceable because of a contravention of this Code unless this Code contains an

e[press provisions to that effect.¶ (Paragraph 4 on page 13 of Whe PlainWiff's leWWer).

f. WhaW µCrediW ConWracW¶ Whe DefendanW refers Wo on page 3 of his adYice ³That the learned

magistrate erred in concluding that the debt Zas enforceable, in the absence of an\

evidence that the credit contract Zas signed b\ the defendant and that the plaintiff had

complied Zith section 12 of the Consumer Credit Code, Zith the result that the contract is

unenforceable´. (Paragraph 6 on page 13 of Whe PlainWiff's leWWer).

40 On 9 JXne 2017 Whe DefendanW proYided an email response Wo Whe PlainWiff¶s leWWer daWed 31

Ma\ 2017.

41. The DefendanW had failed and conWinXes Wo fail Wo ansZer and clarif\ ZhaW CrediW ConWracW Whe

DefendanW maWeriall\ relied Xpon in his appeal adYice.

42. The DefendanW did noW address Whe maWerial concerns raised in Whe PlainWiff¶s leWWer.

43. The DefendanW had soXghW a meeWing ZiWh Whe PlainWiff insWead of prompWl\ addressing Whe

issXes raised.

ParWicXlars

1. PlainWiff¶s leWWer Wo Whe DefendanW daWed 31 Ma\ 2017;

2. DefendanW¶s email response Wo Whe PlainWiff's leWWer daWed 9 JXne 2017.

E.  InWenWional DishonesW CondXcW in NSW SXpreme CoXrW - CosWs AssessmenW Process.

44. On 15 SepWember 2017, Whe PlainWiff filed a cosWs assessmenW applicaWion againsW Whe

DefendanW in relaWion Wo his inYoices daWed 16 SepWember 2016 raising Whe issXe of his
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inWenWional negligence and breach of Uniform laZs haYing failed his dXW\ Wo proYide

compeWenW, diligenW and Wimel\ appeal adYice Wo Whe PlainWiff.

45. The PlainWiff¶s cosWs assessmenW applicaWion proYided objecWions, issXes and concerns WhaW

had been raised Wo Whe DefendanW in Whe PlainWiff's leWWer daWed 31 Ma\ 2017.

46. The DefendanW made Whe folloZing deliberaWe misleading sWaWemenWs in his sXbmission filed 9

OcWober 2017 (³D SXbmision1´) in Whe SXpreme CoXrW CosW AssessmenW process:

a. The DefendanW denied WhaW Whe PlainWiff Zas his clienW, sWaWing WhaW µMs Odtojan Zas not m\

client - see 198(1)(a)¶ (Paragraph 6 of D SXbmision1);

b. ThaW Whe PlainWiff had no righW Xnder secWion 198 (Paragraph 5 of Whe D SXbmision1);

c. ThaW DefendanW asserWed WhaW he had gaYe compeWenW appeal adYice and Whe Wime spenW

on Whe maWWer Zas µreasonable¶ (Paragraphs 6 of D SXbmision1);

d. ThaW Whe DefendanW e[ercised appropriaWe care in giYing appeal adYice (Paragraph 21 of

D SXbmision1);

e. The DefendanW represenWed WhaW he had a coXrW WranscripW of Whe hearing receiYed ZiWh Whe

brief (Paragraph 11 of D SXbmission1);

f. The DefendanW for Whe firsW Wime raised WhaW he adYised Whe PlainWiff WhaW Whe finding as Wo

her allegaWion of forger\ Zas correcW. There Zere no pleadings of forger\ in Whe original

proceedings (Paragraph 20(c) of D SXbmission1);

g. The DefendanW inWenWionall\ omiWs WhroXghoXW his sXbmission Whe issXe of Whe CrediW

ConWracW and does noW idenWif\ Whe conWracW he relied Xpon in his appeal adYice (Paragraph

20, 21, 23, 24 in D SXbmission1);

h. The DefendanW sXbmiWs WhaW Whe µAssessor should assess Ms Odtojan¶s Complaints on the

basis that she herself a solicitor and Zell able to formulate a proper claim if one e[isted¶.

(Paragraph 3  in D SXbmission1).

i. The DefendanW represenWed WhaW Whe applicaWion Zas friYoloXs, den\ing WhaW his adYice Zas

Zrong and WhaW his cosWs Zere noW improperl\ incXrred (Paragraph 27  in D SXbmission1).

j. The DefendanW¶s inWenWionall\ misrepresenWed µthat the plaintiff had not claimed the

interest rate due under the contract¶ Zhen Whe DefendanW Zas aZare WhaW CCS claimed

inWeresW Xnder Whe alleged crediW conWracW and WhaW no crediW conWracW Zas prodXced in

eYidence. (paragraph 27 in Whe D SXbmission1)

47 On or aboXW Whe 3 NoYember 2017 Whe PlainWiff¶s sXbmission daWed 3 NoYember 2017 (³P

sXbmission1´) gaYe noWice of Whe maWWers noW limiWed Wo Whe folloZing:

a. The PlainWiff gaYe noWice of deliberaWe misleading sWaWemenWs made in Whe responses

proYided b\ DefendanW, Mr Ford and Mr Gl\nn in Wheir cosWs assessmenW applicaWions

againsW Whem and WhaW Whree legal pracWiWioners had WhreaWened Whe PlainWiff's profession as

a legal pracWiWioner. (Paragraph 6 on page 1 of P SXbmission1).

b. The PlainWiff raised Whe issXe of Whe e[isWence of maWerial docXmenWs WhaW Zere neYer

YenWilaWed in Whe proceedings, being Whe crediW conWracW, insXrance, pre-conWracWXal
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sWaWemenW, fees and charges bookleW amongsW oWher docXmenWs reqXired pXrsXanW Wo Whe

CrediW LaZs (Paragraphs (7) & (8) on page 8 of P SXbmission1).

c. The PlainWiff soXghW clarificaWions ZhaW coXrW WranscripW Whe DefendanW had in possession

noWing Whe coXrW noWified Whe PlainWiff coXrW WranscripWs of Whe Wrial are onl\ aYailable laWe/end

SepWember 2016 (Paragraphs (10) & (11) on page 8 of P SXbmission1).

d. The PlainWiff gaYe noWice WhaW Whe DefendanW made deliberaWe misrepresenWaWion Zhere he

Zas aZare WhaW Where Zas no conWracW prodXced in eYidence, sWaWing, µthe fact that the

plaintiff had not claimed the interest rate due under the contract¶ (Paragraph 24 on page

11 of P SXbmission1).

48. The DefendanW made Whe folloZing deliberaWe misleading sWaWemenWs in his sXbmission filed 5

December 2017 (³D SXbmision2´) in Whe SXpreme CoXrW CosW AssessmenW process:

a. In den\ing WhaW he made misleading sWaWemenWs in his sXbmission daWed 9 OcWober 2017

and WhaW he WhreaWened PlainWiff's profession as a legal pracWiWioner (Paragraph 6 on page

1 of D SXbmission2).

b. In den\ing WhaW Whe PlainWiff is his clienW, sWaWing in paragraph 2 on page 2 of Whe

DefendanW¶s sXbmission2:

i. µMs Odtojan did not brief me directl\¶

ii. ThaW Where Zas µcomplete absence of an\ evidence that Ms Odtojan (a) contacted

me directl\ to act on her behalf; and (b) terminated Mr Gl\nn¶s retainer¶;

iii. µShe constructs a claim that she is m\ client«¶.

c. The DefendanW sWaWes, µ... at no point, does Ms Odtojan identit\ a matter of substance

about Zhich I lacked knoZledge, nor does she identif\ Zhat advice Zas Zrong¶

(Paragraph 3 on page 2 and response (1),(5) and (6) on page 3 of D SXbmission2).

d. The DefendanW inWenWionall\ omiWs and does noW ansZer Whe issXes raised b\ Whe PlainWiff

of Whe e[isWence of maWerial docXmenWs WhaW Ze neYer YenWilaWed in Whe coXrW proceedings

being Whe crediW conWracW, insXrance, pre-conWracWXal sWaWemenW and fees and charges

bookleW amongsW oWher docXmenWs reqXired Xnder CrediW LaZs. (Paragraph (7) and (8) on

page 3 of D SXbmission2).

e. The DefendanW inWenWionall\ omiWs and does noW ansZer Whe issXes raised in paragraph

20(f) in P SXbmission1 regarding Whe issXe of Whe e[isWence of an alleged crediW conWracW,

inWeresW claimed and pa\menWs receiYed Xnder an alleged conWracW Zhen Where Zas no

conWracW and Whe maWWer of illegaliW\ raised b\ Whe DefendanW based on one poinW of Whe laZ

Zhich refers Wo a crediW conWracW.

f. The DefendanW inWenWionall\ misleads WhaW Where is a conWracW Zhich applies Xnder secWion

170 of Whe CrediW Coder sWaWing µI e[pressed the opinion that illegalit\ (if there Zas an\)

did not render the relevant contract unenforceable¶. (FirsW paragraph on page 4 of D

SXbmission2).
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g. The DefendanW inWenWionall\ misleads aboXW Whe issXe of Whe alleged crediW conWracW

referring Wo Whe jXdgmenW. The DefendanW raised for Whe firsW Wime making Whe folloZing

sWaWemenW Zhich conWradicWs his appeal adYice daWed 12 and 13 SepWember 2016.

µMs Odtojan¶s contention concerning the e[istence of the contract overlooks the

problem that the magistrate did find that a contract came into e[istence betZeen the

parties« set out at paragraph J[66]-[68]. The complaint that the laZ\ers involved at

the trial failed to ventilate the issues does not do justice to the matters that the

magistrate Zas called upon to determine¶.

(Second paragraph on page 4 of D SXbmission2).

h. The DefendanW inWenWionall\ omiWs and does noW ansZer paragraph 24 in Whe P

SXbmission1 raising Whe issXe of Whe alleged conWracW.

Particulars

Â. Plaintiff°s costs assessment application filed ÂÆ September ÃÁÂÈ;

Ã. Defendant’s submission in reply filed Ê October ÃÁÂÈ.

Ä. Plaintiff’s submission to the costs assessor dated Ä November ÃÁÂÈ;

Å. Defendant’s undated submission to the costs assessor received by the Plaintiff on Æ December

ÃÁÂÈ.

F.  DefendanW¶s Breach of Professional ObligaWions

49. The DefendanW, as a BarrisWer and Senior CoXnsel, inWenWionall\ failed his fXndamenWal dXWies

Xnder Whe Uniform CondXcW (BarrisWers) RXles 2015 - Whe Legal Profession Uniform LaZ, ZiWh

inWenW Wo caXse Whe PlainWiff Wo sXffer loss and damage, noW limiWed Wo Whe folloZing:

a. RXle 4(b): The DefendanW inWenWionall\ failed Wo mainWain high sWandards of professional

condXcW in proYiding Whe appeal adYice. (Paragraphs 21, 25-35)

b. RXle 4 (c):  The DefendanW inWenWionall\ failed, as specialisW adYocaWe in Whe adminisWraWion

of jXsWice, Wo acW  honesWl\, fairl\, skilfXll\, braYel\ and ZiWh compeWence and diligence in

proYiding Whe appeal adYice. (Paragraphs 21, 25-35 ).

c. RXle 4(d):  The DefendanW inWenWionall\ failed his dXWies Wo his clienW, Whe PlainWiff

(Paragraphs 25 - 35 ).

d. RXle 4(e):  The DefendanW inWenWionall\ failed Wo e[ercise his forensic jXdgmenWs in giYing

compeWenW appeal adYice  independenWl\, independenW from Mr Ford and Mr Gl\nn, and for

Whe proper adminisWraWion of jXsWice (Paragraphs 25-35).

e. RXle 8(a): The DefendanW inWenWionall\ engaged in condXcW Zhich is  dishonesW and

discrediWable Wo a barrisWer in proYiding his appeal adYice (Paragraphs 21, 25-35).

f. RXle 8(b): The DefendanW inWenWionall\ engaged in condXcW prejXdicial Wo Whe adminisWraWion

of jXsWice  (Paragraphs 21, 25-35).

g. RXle 8(c): The DefendanW inWenWionall\ engaged in condXcW WhaW diminishes pXblic

confidence in Whe legal profession, in Whe  adminisWraWion of jXsWice and brings Whe legal
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profession inWo disrepXWe.  (Paragraphs 21, 25-35).

h. RXle 17: The DefendanW inWenWionall\ engaged in crediW laZ proceedings Zhich Zere

oXWside his capaciW\, skill and e[perience  (Paragraphs 25-35).

i. RXle 19. The DefendanW inWenWionall\ engaged in condXcW Xsing his sWaWXs as a

barrisWer/Senior CoXnsel in Xndermining and WhreaWening Whe PlainWiff¶s profession as a

legal pracWiWioner.  (Paragraphs 25, 45, 47).

j.  RXles 4(a) 23 Wo 25: The DefendanW inWenWionall\:

1.  Failed his paramoXnW dXW\ Wo Whe adminisWraWion of jXsWice;  (Paragraphs 21, 25-35).

2. Failed Wo acW ZiWh independence in Whe inWeresWs of Whe adminisWraWion of jXsWice

(Paragraphs 21, 25-35).

3. DeceiYed and knoZingl\ misled in his appeal adYice and commXnicaWions ZiWh Whe

clienW and his sXbmissions in Whe SXpreme CoXrW CosWs AssessmenW Process

(Paragraphs, 25-35, 45, 47).

4. Failed Wo Wake all necessar\ sWeps Wo correcW an\ misleading sWaWemenW made b\ Whe

DefendanW. The DefendanW Zas aZare WhaW he made false represenWaWions in his

appeal adYice and correspondences Wo Whe clienW and in his sXbmissions Wo Whe in Whe

SXpreme CoXrW CosWa AssessmenW Process and he did noW inWend Wo correcW his

misleading sWaWemenWs.  (Paragraphs 25-35, 46, 48).

k. RXle 35: The DefendanW inWenWionall\ failed Wo promoWe and proWecW fearlessl\ and b\ all

proper and laZfXl means Whe clienW¶s besW inWeresWs Wo Whe besW of Whe barrisWer¶s skill and

diligence, and do so ZiWhoXW regard Wo his or her oZn inWeresW or Wo an\ conseqXences Wo

Whe barrisWer or Wo an\ oWher person  (Paragraphs 21, 25-35).

l. RXle: 37: The DefendanW inWenWionall\ failed Wo seek Wo assisW Whe clienW Wo XndersWand Whe

issXes in Whe case and Whe clienW¶s possible righWs and obligaWions, sXfficienWl\ Wo permiW Whe

clienW Wo giYe proper insWrXcWions, inclXding insWrXcWions in connecWion ZiWh an\ compromise

of Whe case (Paragraphs 21, 25-35).

m. RXle 58: The DefendanW inWenWionall\ failed Wo ensXre WhaW Zork he is briefed is done Wo:

(a) confine Whe case Wo idenWified issXes Zhich are genXinel\ in dispXWe (Paragraphs 21,

25-35).

G. The ConseqXence of Whe DefendanW's InWenWional Negligence, DishonesW CondXcW.

50.   In conseqXence of Whe DefendanW¶s inWenWional negligence, improprieWies commiWWed in

proYiding Whe PlainWiff¶s appeal adYice, The DefendanW breached his dXW\ of care and sWaWXWor\

obligaWions caXsing Whe PlainWiff sXffered loss and damages in noW deliYering Whe maWerial facWs

and issXes Wo be basis of appeal groXnds.

51.    The PlainWiff¶s loss and damages ZoXld noW haYe occXrred bXW for Whe DefendanW¶s inWenWional

negligence and improprieWies in proYiding inWenWional negligenW and misleading appeal adYice,

failing Wo adYice Whe PlainWiff on Whe real and maWerial groXnds for appeal and failing Wo noWif\
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Whe PlainWiff of Whe issXe of Whe crediW conWracW and Whe condXcW of Whe Mr Ford and Mr Gl\nn aW

Whe original proceedings Zhere Whe MagisWraWe referred Wo represenWaWions of Mr Ford WhaW

conWracW docXmenWs Zere receiYed on 12 JanXar\ 2015 Zhich Zas conWrar\ Wo Whe Mr Ford¶s

represenWaWion Wo Whe DefendanW on 12 SepWember 2016 (Paragraphs 38(a) and JXdgmenW

daWed 16 AXgXsW 2016);

52. The DefendanW inWenWionall\ engaged in conscioXs Zrongdoing in conWXmelioXs disregard for

Whe PlainWiff¶s righWs, seW oXW in paragraphs aboYe.

53. The DefendanW demonsWraWed blaWanW and ZilfXl disregard of all his professional, sWaWXWor\ and

fidXciar\ dXWies Wo Whe PlainWiff.

54. The DefendanW inWenWionall\ failed his dXW\ of care Wo Whe clienW in proYiding misleading false

maWerial appeal groXnds rel\ing on an Xnsigned crediW conWracW and caXsing gross dela\ of

proYiding Whe appeal adYice on 12 and 13 SepWember 2016. (Paragraph 36)

55.22.The PlainWiff sXffered loss and damages as a resXlW of Whe DefendanW¶s dishonesW and

misleading appeal adYice and had relied Xpon Whe misleading adYice noW Wo appeal as

parWicXlarised herein and seW oXW beloZ.

Particulars of loss and special damages as a result of the Defendant°s intentional negligence and

dishonest and fraudulent conduct.

Loss and
damages
number

Description Amount

Â. Judgment dated ÂÇ/É/ÃÁÂÇ in favour of Credit

Corp Services (‘CCS’).

¹ÅÁ,ÆÊÈ.ÈÅ

Ã. Costs judgment and Indemnity costs/costs

Certificate issued ÃÉ/Æ/ÃÁÂÉ as assessed by the

costs assessor Mr Rosier.

¹ÃÄÄ,ÃÃÆ.ÃÅ

Ä. Costs Assessor Peter Rosier costs Invoice issued

ÂÅ/ÂÃ/ÃÁÂÈ (costs assessment of the Mr Glynn).

¹Â,ÈÆÅ.ÊÇ

Å. Costs Assessor Peter Rosier costs Invoice issued

ÂÅ/ÂÃ/ÃÁÂÈ (costs assessment of Mr Ford). ¹Ã,ÆÅÅ.ÃÂ

Æ. Costs Assessor Terence Stern costs invoice issues

ÂÆ/ÂÃ/ÃÁÂÈ (costs assessment on Mr

Condon/Defendant)

¹Â,ÄÉÇ.ÁÁ

Ç. Costs Assessor Peter Rosier costs Certificate issued

ÃÉ/Æ/ÃÁÂÉ (costs assessment of CCS).

¹Ä,ÆÉÃ.ÅÄ
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È. Costs Assessors/Review panel Mark Campbell and

John Sharpe cost Certificate issued ÂÉ/ÁÂ/ÃÁÂÊ

(costs assessment of CCS).

¹Å,ÂÁÁ.ÃÉ

É. Legal fees of barrister Mr Nicolas Ford. ¹ÄÂ,ÉÂÈ.ÁÁ

Ê. Legal fees paid to the Mr Glynn t/a Glynns Lawyers. ¹É,ÄÄÆ.ÁÁ

ÂÁ. Legal fees paid to Mr Miles Condon/Defendant in

the amount for appeal advice.

¹Ä,ÅÊÅ.ÈÊ

ÂÂ. Fees for the costs assessment application against

Mr Thomas Glynn.

¹ÂÁÁ.ÁÁ

ÂÃ. Cost Assessment application on Mr Nicolas Ford in

the amount of ¹ÂÁÁ.ÁÁ.

¹ÂÁÁ.ÁÁ

ÂÄ. Cost Assessment application on Mr Miles Condon

/Defendant in the amount of ¹ÂÁÁ.ÁÁ.

¹ÂÁÁ.ÁÁ

Total (A) ¹ÄÄÂ,ÂÄÈ.ÇÆ

Particulars of out-of-pocket expenses.

Â. Printing costs (court documents, transcripts,

correspondences) travel costs, court parking

expenses from ÃÁÂÅ to ÃÁÃÃ

¹Æ,ÇÁÁ.ÁÁ

Ã. Payments fo the transcripts orders (ÄÁ March

ÃÁÂÇ, ÃÂ June ÃÁÂÇ, ÂÉ-ÂÊ July ÃÁÂÇ, ÂÇ August

ÃÁÂÇ, ÃÊ August ÃÁÂÇ)

Ã,ÄÁÁ.ÁÁ

Total (B) ¹È,ÊÁÁ.ÁÁ

Total (A and B above): ¹ÄÄÊ,ÁÄÈ.ÇÆ

E. AggraYaWed Damages.

56. The DefendanW inWenWionall\ engaged in conscioXs Zrongdoing in conWXmelioXs disregard for

Whe PlainWiff¶s righWs as parWicXlarised herein. (Paragraphs 17 Wo 49).

57.2.The appeal adYice daWed 12 SepWember 2016 proYided false represenWaWions againsW Whe

PlainWiff referring Wo Xnspecified crediW case findings. The DefendanW does noW refer Zhere Whe

MagisWraWe made sXch crediW based findings againsW Whe PlainWiff. There is no eYidence Wo

sXpporW Whe DefendanW's adYice WhaW dXe Wo crediW based findings Whe maWWer is noW appealable.
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µEssentiall\ as the magistrate made credit based findings against Ms Odtojan that there
Zere not reasonable prospects of success Zith respect to an\ appeal.¶

µCredit based appeals are alZa\s difficult and generall\ cannot provide a basis for an
appeal¶

µThere is a line of authorit\ Zhere the appellate court Zill not interfere Zith credit findings
and this is a particular case there Zere credit based findings supported b\ documentar\
evidence and admissions b\ Ms Odtojan in the Zitness bo[.These admissions essentiall\
meant that the trial judge had a basis for finding against her.

µI detect that this Zas a difficult matter for both Artem and Marie to understand because
the\ are noZ being told b\ their laZ\ers that a different realit\ e[ists Zhich is an affront to
Marie¶s version...¶

58.3. The DefendanW inWenWionall\ engaged in DishonesW and fraXdXlenW represenWaWions aboXW a

CrediW ConWracW and conWracWXal docXmenWs. The DefendanW Zas aZare Where Zas no crediW

conWracW or an\ conWracWXal docXmenWs in eYidence and Whe\ Zere neYer prodXced aW Whe

coXrW proceedings, \eW proYided Whe folloZing in his email appeal adYice daWed 12 and 13

SepWember 2016 (Paragraphs 36).

µThe Supreme Court is usuall\ reluctant to intervene in Contract RevieZ t\pe cases«¶

59.4. In proYiding appeal adYice, Whe DefendanW ZiWh Mr Ford and MMr Gl\nn Xndermined and

hXmiliaWed Whe plainWiff Zhere Whe said legal pracWiWioners soXghW for her Wo proYide her legal

opinion aboXW Whe error of laZ and Whe groXnds of appeal Zhich Zas Whe pXrpose of seeking

Whe said legal pracWiWioner's e[perWise and haYing paid Whem for Wheir e[perWise.

60.5. The PlainWiff sXffered greaW disWress Zhen she receiYed YolXminoXs correspondences and

adYice on Whe 12 and 13 SepWember 2016, being Whe 27 and 28 da\ of Whe 28 da\ Wimeframe

Wo appeal Zhere Whe DefendanW, Mr Ford and Mr Gl\nn Whe DefendanW had inWended Wo caXse

greaW disWress on Whe PlainWiff depriYing Whe PlainWiff of an\ Wime Wo reYieZ ZhaW Zas pXW Wo her

in Whe appeal adYice.

61. The PlainWiff sXffered greaW disWress Wo Whe lasW minXWe appeal adYice on Whe afWernoon of 13

SepWember 2016, being Whe 28Wh da\ of Whe appeal Wimeframe. The PlainWiff coXld noW proceed

ZiWh Whe appeal dXe Wo Whe Xnprofessional and conflicWing adYice proYided b\ Whe DefendanW,

Mr Ford and Mr Gl\nn. (Paragraphs 73 Wo 93).

62.     In proYiding appeal adYice, Whe DefendanW ZiWh Mr Ford and Mr Gl\nn Xndermined and

hXmiliaWed Whe PlainWiff Zhere Whe DefendanW soXghW for Whe PlainWiff Wo proYide error of laZ and

Whe groXnds of appeal Zhich Zas Whe pXrpose of seeking Whe appeal adYice from Whe

DefendanW.(Paragraphs 73 Wo 93).
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63.    In Whe appeal adYice Whe DefendanW maWeriall\ relied Xpon crediW based findings as a basis noW

Wo appeal Whe jXdgmenW and noW Whe real maWerial issXe WhaW Whe conWracW referred Wo in Whe

jXdgmenW Zas neYer prodXced in eYidence in Whe coXrW proceedings and Zas noW YenWilaWed

(Paragraphs 73 Wo 93).

64.  The DefendanW Zas on noWice of Whe issXes pXW Wo him in Whe PlainWiff¶s leWWer daWed 31 Ma\

2017 (Paragraphs 73 Wo 93).

65.    In proYiding appeal adYice, Whe DefendanW ZiWh Mr Gl\nn and Mr Condon Xndermined and

hXmiliaWed Whe plainWiff Zhere Whe DefendanW and Mr Condon soXghW for Whe PlainWiff Wo proYide

error of laZ and Whe groXnds of appeal on 12 SepWember 2016 Zhich Zas Whe pXrpose of

seeking Whe appeal adYice from Whe Whe DefendanW haYing paid him for his e[perWise.

F. E[emplar\ Damages.

66.6. The DefendanW inWenWionall\ engaged in conscioXs Zrongdoing in conWXmelioXs disregard for

Whe PlainWiff¶s righWs, seW oXW in paragraphs aboYe. (Paragraphs 17 Wo 49).

67.7. The DefendanW demonsWraWed blaWanW and ZilfXl disregard of all his conWracWXal, sWaWXWor\ and

fidXciar\ dXWies and his dXW\ of care Wo Whe PlainWiff. (Paragraphs 17 Wo 49).

68.8. The DefendanW demonsWraWed his inWenW Wo perpeWXaWe and rel\ on his fraXdXlenW acWs

commiWWed againsW Whe PlainWiff in giYing false and misleading appeal adYice original

proceedings and shoZed inWenW Wo commiW fXrWher acWs of fraXd againsW Whe PlainWiff Wo caXse

fXrWher loss and damages on Whe PlainWiff. (Paragraphs 37 Wo 49).

69.9. The DefendanW demonsWraWed premediWaWed inWenW Wo engage in improprieWies in his

engagemenW in Whe PlainWiff¶s maWWer and shoZed compleWe disregard of Whe PlainWiff's righWs,

laZs, coXrW rXles and processes and his professional obligaWions as a legal pracWiWioner,

Senior CoXnsel and officer of Whe coXrW. (Paragraphs 17 Wo 49).

70.   To daWe Whe DefendanW has neYer addressed Whe issXe pXW Wo him Wo clarif\ Whe conWracW he

refers Wo in his appeal adYice. (Paragraphs 37 Wo 49).

71.  To daWe, The DefendanW, Mr Ford and Mr Gl\nn haYe in concerW neYer idenWified nor ansZered

ZhaW Whe\ haYe maWeriall\ relied Xpon as Whe CrediW ConWracW.
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SIGNATURE

I acknowledge that court fees may be payable during these proceedings.  These fees may include a

hearing allocation fee.

Signature

Capacity Plaintiff

Date of signature ÂÂ October ÃÁÃÃௐௐௐௐௐ

NOTICE TO DEFENDANT

If s]k d] []j fQYe a defe[ce qQjhQ[ ÃÉ dash ]f beQ[g hegped qQjh jhQh hjajeZe[j ]f cYaQZ�

Ɣ Y]k qQYY be Q[ defakYj Q[ jhehe dg]ceedQ[gh�

Ɣ The c]kgj Zas e[jeg WkdgZe[j agaQ[hj s]k qQjh]kj a[s fkgjheg []jQce j] s]k�

The judgment may be for the relief claimed in the statement of claim and for the plaintiff’s costs of

bringing these proceedings. The court may provide third parties with details of any default judgment

entered against you.

HOW TO RESPOND

PYeahe gead jhQh hjajeZe[j ]f cYaQZ pegs cagefkYYs� If s]k hape a[s jg]kbYe k[deghja[dQ[g Qj ]g

gefkQge ahhQhja[ce ][ h]q j] gehd][d j] jhe cYaQZ s]k hh]kYd gej YegaY adpQce ah h]][ ah d]hhQbYe�

You can get further information about what you need to do to respond to the claim from:

Ɣ A legal practitioner.

Ɣ LawAccess NSW on ÂÄÁÁ ÉÉÉ ÆÃÊ or at www.lawaccess.nsw.gov.au.

Ɣ The court registry for limited procedural information.

You can respond in one of the following ways:

Â If s]k Q[je[d j] dQhdkje jhe cYaQZ ]g dagj ]f jhe cYaQZ� by filing a defence and/or making a

cross-claim.

Ã If Z][es Qh cYaQZed� a[d s]k beYQepe s]k ]qe jhe Z][es cYaQZed� by:

Ɣ Pa\ing Whe plainWiff all of Whe mone\ and inWeresW claimed.  If \oX file a noWice

of pa\menW Xnder UCPR 6.17 fXrWher proceedings againsW \oX Zill be

sWa\ed Xnless Whe coXrW oWherZise orders.

Ɣ Filing an acknoZledgemenW of Whe claim.

Ɣ Appl\ing Wo Whe coXrW for fXrWher Wime Wo pa\ Whe claim.

Ä If Z][es Qh cYaQZed� a[d s]k beYQepe s]k ]qe dagj ]f jhe Z][es cYaQZed, by:

Ɣ Pa\ing Whe plainWiff WhaW parW of Whe mone\ WhaW is claimed.
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Ɣ Filing a defence in relaWion Wo Whe parW WhaW \oX do noW belieYe is oZed.

Court forms are available on the UCPR website at ZZZ.XcSUfoUmV.nVZ.goY.aX or at any NSW court

registry.

REGISTRY ADDRESS

Street address Level Å John Maddison Tower ÉÇ Goulburn Street

SYDNEY NSW ÃÁÁÁௐௐ

Postal address PO Box KÂÁÃÇ

HAYMARKET NSW ÂÃÅÁ

Telephone ÂÄÁÁ ÇÈÊ ÃÈÃ
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AFFIDAVIT VERIFYING

Name Marie Jossane Odtojan ௐௐௐௐௐ

Address  Suite Æ, Â/ÂÅÅ Marsden

St, Parramatta NSW ÃÂÆÁ.

ௐௐௐௐௐ

Occupation Legal Practitioner ௐௐௐௐௐ

Date ÂÂ October ÃÁÃÃ ௐௐௐௐௐ

I say on oath:

Â I am the plaintiff.

Ã I believe that the allegations of fact in the statement of claim are true.

SWORN at Rouse Hill ௐௐௐௐௐ

Signature of deponent

Name of witness Artem Brylௐௐௐௐௐ

Address of witness Suite Æ LÂ ÂÅÅ Marsden St Parramatta NSW ÃÂÆÁௐௐௐௐௐ

Capacity of witness Solicitor

And as a witness, I certify the following matters concerning the person who made this affidavit (the ded][e[j¦:

I hape X[]q[ jhe ded][e[j f]g aj Yeahj ÂÃ Z][jhh�

ௐௐௐௐௐ

Signature of witness

Note:  The deponent and witness must sign each page of the affidavit.  See UCPR ÄÆ.ÈB.
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PARTY DETAILS

PARTIES TO THE PROCEEDINGS

PYaQ[jQff Defe[da[j

Marie Odtojan, Plaintiff Miles Kevin Condon T/A Mr Miles K Condon

(ABN ÈÅ ÆÇÆ ÃÆÂ ÇÅÄ).

FURTHER DETAILS ABOUT PLAINTIFF

PYaQ[jQff

Name Marie Jossane Odtojanௐௐௐௐௐ

Address

Address for service

Ste Æ, Â/ÂÅÅ Marsden St Parramatta NSW ÃÂÆÁ.

As above

Telephone ÁÅÁÃ ÇÆÉ ÈÈÉௐௐௐௐௐௐ

Email ௐmo.sydney.au³gmail.comௐௐௐௐ

DETAILS ABOUT DEFENDANT

Defe[da[j

Name Miles Kevin Condon T/A Mr Miles K Condon

Address NeZ Chambers, LeYels 33 & 34, 126 Phillip SWreeW S\dne\
NSW 2000 AXsWralia.


